

## **SPECIAL EDITION**

Wednesday, April 14 2021

## J&J COVID-19 Vaccine: Health Alert

The CDC issued a <u>Health Alert</u>, about the CDC and FDA's recommended pause in the use of the J&J COVID-19 vaccine, in part, to ensure that the health care provider community is aware of the potential for adverse events and can provide proper management due to the unique treatment required with this type of blood clot. This alert includes specific recommendations for clinicians.

## Like the newsletter? Have suggestions? Please let us know!

<u>Subscribe</u> to the MLN Connects newsletter. Previous issues are available in the <u>archive</u>. This newsletter is current as of the issue date. View the complete <u>disclaimer</u>.

Follow the MLN on Twitter #CMSMLN, and visit us on YouTube.

The Medicare Learning Network®, MLN Connects®, and MLN Matters® are registered trademarks of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

